Corrigendum /Addendum No.1

Date: 13.03.2025

Reference: NIT No. WAP/CMU-I1/2024-25/NESTS/TN/Yercaud/15 dtd. 01.03.2025 for
“Construction of Eklavya Model Residential School (EMRS) at Yercaud, District Salem,
Tamil Nadu”.

The Replies to the Pre-bid Queries of Bidders is enclosed.

it

(Adarsh Kalhia)

Chief Engineer (CMU-III)



Replies to the Pre-Bid Queries submitted by the Bidders:-

Sl.
No.

Pre-Bid Queries

Replies / Clarifications

,1

Can you arrange the Prebid meeting online ?

As per NIT only

2

We request you to include price variation
clause as per CPWD GCC clause 10CC and
10CA as the completion period i$ more than
one year

As per NIT only

Is there sufficient funds for the project?

Sufficient Funds are available

Please refer to tender document Form D -
"Maximum value of engineering (Civil/
Electrical/l Mechanical as relevant to work
being procured) works executed in any one
year during the last five years (updated at the
current price level), taking into account the
completed as well as works in progress.)" We
understand by the above definition that the
value asked for is the turnover achieved
through civil engineering works in each year
for the last 5 year period. Is our understanding
correct?

Yes.

How much bid capacity required for the project
?

The Bid capacity should be positive

Is this project GST 12% or 18% ?

Current rate of GST for the project is
18%.

Please refer to Page No0:97, Section V, clause
2.6 - Kindly explain what is the period of
requirement of inspection vehicle? Is it a car
for entire period of project? Kindly explain.

The Inspection vehicle (car) with
driver, fuel, lubricants alongwith
maintenance of vehicle shall be
provided by the Contractor from the
date of commencement of work to
the date of completion of DLP of the
project.

Please refer to Page No:51, Section IV, clause
11 - Is Bank guarantee accepted for security
deposit?

As per NIT only

Approach road about 1km outside the school
premises to be developed or made good for
vehicle movement. |s there any provision in
the scope of work to do it?

Approach road, outside the school, is
not in the scope of the bidder. It will
be constructed by the State Govt.
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